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	Ref
	Information Required
	Response

	1.
	Full title of organisation.

	

	2.
	Address of registered office.
	



Post Code:
Tel No:

	3.
	Registered Company Number.

	

	4.
	Date business commenced.

	

	5.
	If the applicant organisation is a member of a group, please provide the name and registered address of the head office.
	



Post Code:
Tel No:

	6.
	Please specify any potential conflicts of interest or close relationships between any staff of the applicant organisation and the Trust staff and/or Directors.  If none, please specify "None".


	

	7
	Please provide details of the organisation's;
Professional indemnity insurance cover.






Public liability insurance
	
Name of Insurer:

Policy No:

Renewal Date:

Limit of Indemnity:


Name of Insurer:

Policy No:

Renewal Date:

Limit of Indemnity:

	8.
	Within the last 3 years, have there been any enforceable judgments, mortgages or charges against the organisation or its directors?

	

	9.
	Has the organisation had a contract (similar to this) terminated prematurely during the last 5 years?

	If yes please provide further Information.

	10.
	Has the organisation had to pay financial penalties or had payment deducted from monies arising from failure to perform in accordance with its contractual obligations, during the last 5 years?

	If yes please provide further information.

	11
	Please provide details of your and recruitment and vetting processes.
	



	12

	Please outline the professional qualifications, skills and experience of the team.

	

	13
	Please outline any proposed areas of non-compliance with the specification.
	

	14
	References- please provide at least two references for similar contracts within the educational environment.





	

	15
	Please attach your last two years audited financial statements.
	

	16
	Tender Price for 2019/2020 Academic year excluding VAT
	

	17
	Tender Price for 2020/21 Academic year excluding VAT
	

	18
	Tender Price for 2021/22 Academic year excluding VAT
	

	19
	Tender price of one additional Primary School (1 Form Entry) per year excluding VAT 
	

	20
	Tender price of one additional Secondary School (7 Form Entry) per year excluding VAT
	

	21
	Please outline any ‘value added’ which may be to the advantage of the Trust and within tender price.
	

	22
	Please outline any opportunities which may be available to the young people of the Trust, for example, training & development, work experience, careers advice & guidance.
	



It is important that all the questions are addressed (if a question is not valid please indicate “N/A or None”).  If you wish to add any further information please attach a supplemen
